



May 24, 2022

Mary L. McDaniel, P.E.

VIA EMAIL mary.mcdaniel@dot.gov

Director, Southwest Region
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration
8701 S. Gessner Suite 630
Houston, TX 77074

Re: ONEOK NGL Pipeline, L.L.C.
Notice of Probable Violation and Proposed Civil Penalty
CPF 4-2022-008-NOPV

Dear Ms. McDaniel:

On April 25, 2022, ONEOK NGL Pipeline, L.L.C. (ONEOK), received the Notice of Probable Violation and Proposed Civil Penalty, issued by the Southwest Region Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration. The NOPV is a result of ONEOK failing to provide proper notification 60 days in advance of the start of construction of the Big Gulch Pump Station. This project exceeded the \$10 million threshold for the advance reporting.

ONEOK does not dispute the facts that the project started 11 days after the notification was made and is prepared to pay the proposed \$36,200 penalty. ONEOK agrees to submit the penalty amount upon receipt of the Final Order. ONEOK is reviewing our internal processes to ensure future notifications occur timely.

Thank you for your consideration. If there are further questions, you can contact Gary Numedahl, Director DOT Compliance at 918-595-1546 or gary.numedahl@oneok.com.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "Scott Schingen".

Scott Schingen
Sr. Vice President Operations
ONEOK